City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Wednesday, October 6, 2021
5:00 PM

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

GRANTS COMMITTEE

Allan Griggs, Chairperson, Ward 8
Eva Worthing, Vice Chairperson, Ward 9

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Maurice Davis, Ward 2
Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3 Kate Fields, Ward 4
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6

Monica Galloway, Ward 7

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy City Clerk




GRANTS COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final October 6, 2021

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE
FLINT CITY COUNCIL ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

On Friday, October 5, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court (MSC) issued an order declaring that
the Emergency Powers of Governor (EPG) Act as an unconstitutional defegation of legisiative
authority, which was the primary authority relied on by Governor Whitmer for her COVID-19
related executive orders. Subsequently, Governor Whitmer requested that the MSC clarify that
their order does not go into effect until October 30, 2020. On Monday October 12, 2020, the
Michigan Supreme Court rejected Governor Whitrer's request to delay the effect of its decision
to strike down the EPG. On, Tuesday, October 13, 2020, Senate Bill 1108 passed, amending
the Open Meetings Act to allow municipalities to hold electronic meetings. On Friday, October
16, 2020, Governor Whitmer signed into law Senate Bill 1108 amending the Open Meetings
Act. Subsequently, on December 22, 2020, Public Act 267 of 1976 was amended through
Senate Bill 1246 extending the electronic meetings with no reason through March 31, 2021.
The act also aflows that after March 31, 2021, electronic meetings may be held if a local state of
emergency was declared. On March 23, 2020, the Flint City Council extended Mayor Neefey's
declaration of emergency indefinitely due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Therefore, this meeting
will be held efectronically.

Pursuant to Act 267 of the Public Acts of 1976 Open Meetings Act as amended, notice is
hereby given that the Flint City Councit will conduct four {(4) regularly-scheduled committee
meelings, to be held as folfows:

Flint City Council Committee Meetings
(Finance, Governmental Operations, Legislative and Grants)
Wednesday, October 6, 2021, at 5 p.m.

1. The public and media may listen to the meeting online by live stream at
hitps:/fwww.youtube.com/c/FlintCityCouncilMeetings or through Start Meeting by dialing (617)
944-8177. (if unable to get through, please dial (206) 451-6011.)

2. Inorder to speak during the PUBLIC SPEAKING PERIOD of each meeting by telephons,
participants will also call (617) 944-8177. (If unable to get through, please diaf (206)
451-6011):

a. All callers will be queued and muted until the Public Speaking portion of each agenda;

b.  Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the City Council
ON ANY SUBJECT;

c. Public speakers should state and spell their name for the record and will be allowed two (2}
minutes for public speaking during each meeting:;

d. The speaker will be returned to mute after the 2 minutes have expired,;

e. After the telephonic public speakers for each committee meeling are completed, emailed
public comments will be read by the City Clerk. All emaifed public comments will be timed for 2
minutes;

. Per Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (Rule 7.1 V), there will only be one speaking
opportunity per speaker per meeting. Consequently, public participants who call in and speak
during the public speaking period of the meetings WILL NOT have any written comments as
submitted read by the City Clerk.

3. The public may send public comments by email to CouncilPublicComment@cityoffint.com
no later than 10 minutes prior to the meeting start fime of 5 p.m.

4. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting by the above-mentioned means or
by emailing a request for an accommodation to CouncilPublicComment@cityoffiint.com, with
the subject line Request for Accommodation, or by contacting the City Clerk at (810) 766-7418
to request accommodation - including, but not fimited fo, interpreters.

If there are any questions concerning this notice, please direct them to City Council office at
{810} 766-7418.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 10/4/2021



GRANTS COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final October 6, 2021

ROLL CALL

MEMBER REMOTE ANNOUNCEMENT

Pursuant to the newly revised Open Meetings Act, each Council member shall state that
they are altending the meeting remotely and shall state where he or she is physically
located (county or city and state).

MEMBER CONTACT INFORMATION

Eric Mays - (810) 922-4860; Maurice Davis - mdavis@cityoffiint.com; Santino Guerra -
sguerra@cityofflint.com; Kate Fields - kfields@cityofflint.com; Jerri Winfrey-Carter -
jwinfrey-carter@cityofflint.com; Herbert Winfrey - (810) 691-7463; Monica Galloway -
mgalloway@cityoffiint.com; Allan Griggs - agriggs@cityoffiint.com: Eva Worthing -
eworthing@cilyofflint. com.

PROCEDURES ON CONDUCTING ELECTRONIC MEETINGS

Alf boards and commissions must adhere to all laws established under the Michigan
Compiled Laws and in accordance with the revisions to the Open Meetings Act adopted in
Senate Bill 1246, as passed on December 17, 2020, and signed into law on December 22,
2020, and subsequent amendments that may be adopted.

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in violation of Flint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and wilf be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and orderly
conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from meelings.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council {as adopted by the City Councif
on Monday, June 12, 2017}, two (2} minutes per speaker. Only one speaking opportunity
per speaker.

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council {as adopted by the City Councif
on Monday, June 12, 2017), Councilpersons may respond to any public speaker, but only
one response and only when all public speakers have been heard, Individual council
response is limited to fwo minutes.

RESOLUTIONS

210496 Grant Agreement/Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy
(EGLE)Recycling & Organic Infrastructure Grant

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all things
necessary to appropriate grant award funding, and to abide by the terms and
conditions of the grant award agreement from the State of Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes and Energy, in the total amount of $133,551.00, with a
partnership (City of Flint and Bioworks Energy combined) match of $46,526.00,

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 10/4/2021



GRANTS COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Finai October 6, 2021

AND, resolving that the City Administrator, Department of Public Works Director
and Water Pollution Control Manager be authorized as signatories and

representatives for alf activities associated with the projects related to the grant
listed above.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan Page 4 Printed on 10/4/2021



RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: 0cT - 6 2001
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING DPW - WATER POLLUTION CONTROL TO
ACCEPT THE MICHIGAN EGLE RECYCLING AND ORGANIC INFRASTRUCTURE
GRANT AWARD AND APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO THE GRANT AGREEMENT

BY THE MAYOR:

The City of Flint, Department of Public Works, Water Pollution Control (WPC) was
awarded the Recycling and Organic Infrastructure Grant from State of Michigan, Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE).

The City has a partnership agreement with Bioworks Energy LLC to generate renewable
electrical power for WPC from digested sewage and organic wastes. This grant award is to improve
the existing anaerobic digestion access used by WPC and Bioworks Energy LLC, enhancing the
capability to accept and process greater volumes of organic wastes. The total grant amount is
$133,551.00 with a partnership match of $46,526.00.

Account Number Account Name Amount
296-550.202-963.100 {Recycling Grant21-SEGLE-REQI21 $133,551.00

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the appropriate City Officials authorize to do
all things necessary to appropriate grant award funding, and abide by the terms and conditions of
the grant award agrcemént from the State of Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes
and Energy, in the total amount of $133,551.00, with a Partnership (City and Bioworks Energy
combined) match of $46,526.00; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Administrator, Department of Public
Works Director, and Water Pollution Control Manager be authorized as signatories and
representatives for all activities associated with the projects related to the grant listed above.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Angela Wheeler, Robert Widigan,

Chief Legal Officer ' Interim Chief Financial Officer
F07 CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:
Shelﬁon A. Néé]ey, Kate Fields,

Mayor City Council President

M:\BiogasProject\Recycling Grant\Bioworks Grant Resa 2021.docx




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: 08/27/2021
BID/PROPOSAL: N/A

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Resolution the Authorize DPW-WPC to MI-EGLE Recycling and Organic
infrastructure Grant Award

PREPARED BY: Krystal Wallace, Water Pollution Control

VENDOR NAME: Michigan Department of Environment Great Lakes and Energy

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The City of Flint has a partnership with Bioworks Energy LLC to generate renewable energy from
digested wastes.

The DPW - Water Pollution Contro! has been awarded a grant for its recycling sucess infrastructure
improvements. As outlined in the award agreement, the total project amount is $133,551.00 of which
the Partnership (City and Bioworks Engery LLC combined) is responsible to match $46,526.00. The
grant monies will be used to expand access to the anaerobic digesting process by installing additional
access ports to the existing digester. This action will allow the City of accept and process an increased
volume of organic waste products. It is estimated that the proposed changes will increase amount of
generated electrical energy, thereby decreasing landfill waste.

Water Pollution is requesting to proceed with acceptance and approval of the Michigan — EGLE grant,
and to approve authorized representatives and signatories for the project. The Agreement is attached.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES D NO D IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: Not Applicable

Dept. Name of Account Account Number Grant Code Amount
DPW-WPC | WPC State Grant 286-550.202-963.100 | SEGLE-REOI21 $46,526.00
EGLE Portion $87,025.00
FY21 GRANT TOTAL | $133,551.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES [] NO [] REQUISITION NO: N/A
ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: 7(&%/ Date: . %2@0@/

M:\BiogasProject\Recycling Grant\2021\5taff Review Grant Aug 2021.docx




CITY OF FLINT

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [] No [
(If ves, please indicate how many years for the contract} YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposai)

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3
OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): @ APPROVED [:l NOT APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

{leanette M. Best, WPL Manager}

M:\BiogasProject\Recycling Grant\2021\5taff Review Grant Aug 2021.docx




| ol |
eGLE

RECYCLING AND ORGANICS INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY
AND CITY OF FLINT

This Grant Agreement ("Agreement”) is rade between the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes,
and Energy (EGLE), Materials Management Division (*State"), and the City of Flint ("Grantee").

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide funding in exchange for work to be performed for the project
named below. Legislative appropriation of Funds for grant assistance is set forth in Public Act No: 0166 of
2020. This Agreement is subject to the terms and conditions specified herein.

Project Name: City of Flint Project #:

Amount of grant. $87,025 % of grant state 100/ % of grant federai 0
Amount of match; $46,526 = 35% Project Total: $133,551 (grant plus match)
Start Date (date executed by EGLE): End Date:

GRANTEE CONTACT: STATE'S CONTACT:

Jeanette Best/ Water Poliution Control Jeff Kremarik

Manager

Name/Title Name/Title

City of Fiint Materials Management Division
Organization Division/Bureau/Office

G-4652 Beecher Rd, 7953 Adobe Rd.

Address Address

Flint Mi 48532 Kalamazoo Ml 49009

Address Address

810-691-9811 269-615-2912

Telephone number Telephone number

Fax number Fax number

jbest@cityofflint.com kremarikj@michigan.gov

E-mail address E-mait address

38-6004611

Federal {D number — (Required for Federal Funding)

Grantes DUNS number - (Required for Federal Funding)

The individuals signing below certify by their signatures that they are authorized to sign this Agreement on
behalf of their agencies and that the parties will fulfill the terms of this Agreement, including any attached
appendices, as set forth herein.

FOR THE GRANTEE:
Signature Date
Namef'r itle

FOR THE STATE:
Signature Apaasn Date

Elizabeth M. Browne, Director, Materials Management Division
Name/Title




. PROJECT SCOPE

This Agreement and its appendices constitute the entire Agreement between the State and the
Grantee and may be modified only by written agreement between the State and the Grantee.

(A) The scope of this project is limited to the activities specified in Appendix A and such aclivities as
are authorized by the State under this Agreement. Any change in project scope requires prior written
approval in accordance with Section lll, Changes, in this Agreement.

(B) By acceptance of this Agreement, the Grantee commits to complete the project identified in
Appendix A within the time period allowed for in this Agreement and in accordance with the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

il. AGREEMENT PERIOD

Upon signature by the State, the Agreement shall be effective from the Start Date until the End Date
on page 1. The State shall have no responsibility to provide funding to the Grantee for project work
performed except between the Start Date and the End Date specified on page 1. Expenditures
made by the Grantee prior to the Start Date or after the End Date of this Agreement are not eligible
for payment under this Agreement.

ll. CHANGES

Any changes to this Agreement {other than budget line-item revisions less than 10 percent of the
budget fine item shall be requested by the Grantee or the State in writing and implemented only
upon approval in writing by the State. The State reserves the right to deny requests for changes to
the Agreement or to the appendices. No changes can be implemented without approval by the
State.

IV. GRANTEE DELIVERABLES AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

The Grantee shall submit deliverables and follow reporting requirements specified in Appendix A of
this Agreement.

(A} The Grantee must complete and submit quarterly financial and/or progress reports according to a
form and format prescribed by the State and must include supporting documentation of efigible
project expenses. These reports shall be due according to the following:

Reporting Period Due Date

January 1 — March 31 April 30

April 1 = June 30 July 31

July 1 - September 30 Before QOctober 15*
October 1 — December 31 January 31

*Due to the State's year-end closing procedures, there will be an accelerated due date for the report
covering July 1 — September 30. Advance notification regarding the due date for the quarter ending
September 30 will be sent to the Grantee. If the Grantee is unable to submit a report in early
October for the quarter ending September 30, an estimate of expenditures through September 30
must be submitted to allow the State fo complete its accounting for that fiscal year.

The forms provided by the State shall be submitted to the State’s contact at the address on page 1.
All required supporting documentation (invoices, proof of payment, etc.) for expenses must be
included with the report.

(B) The Grantee shall provide a final project report in a format prescribed by the State.




The Grantee shali submit the final status report, including all supporting documentation for expenses,
along with the final project report and any other outstanding products within 30 days from the End
Date of the Agreement.

(C) All products shall acknowledge that the project was supported in whole or in part by Recycling
Program, EGLE, per the guidelines provided by the program.

{D) If 15 percent (15%) or more of the grant amount is expended in a single quarier, payment
requests may be submitted once monthly during that quarter.

V. GRANTEE RESPONSIBILITIES

(A) The Grantee agrees to abide by ali applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, ordinances,
and regulations in the performance of this grant.

(B) All local, state, and federal permits, if required, are the responsibility of the Grantee. Award of
this grant is not a guarantee of permit approval by the State.

{C) The Grantee shall be solely responsible to pay all applicable taxes and fees, if any, that arise
from the Grantee’s receipt or execution of this grant,

(D) The Grantee is responsible for the professional quality, technical accuracy, timely completion,
and coordination of all designs, drawings, specifications, reports, and other services submitted to
the State under this Agreement. The Grantee shall, without additional compensation, correct or
revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies in drawings, designs, specifications, reports, or
other services.

(E) The State’s approval of drawings, designs, specifications, reports, and incidental work or
materials furnished hereunder shall not in any way relieve the Grantee of responsibility for the
technical adequacy of the work, The State's review, approval, acceptance, or payment for any of
the services shall not be construed as a waiver of any rights under this Agreement or of any cause
of action arising out of the performance of this Agreement.

(F) The Grantee acknowledges that it is a crime to knowingly and willingly file false information with
the State for the purpose of obtaining this Agreement or any payment under the Agreement, and
that any such filing may subject the Grantee, its agents, and/or employees to criminal and civil
prosecution andfor termination of the grant.

VI. USE OF MATERIAL

Uniess otherwise specified in this Agreement, the Grantee may release information or material

developed under this Agreement, provided it is acknowledged that the State funded all or a portion
of its development.

The State, and federal awarding agency, if applicable, retains a royalty-free, nonexclusive and
irrevocabie right to reproduce, publish, and use in whole or in part, and authorize others to do so, any
copyrightable material or research data submitted under this grant whether or not the material is
copyrighted by the Grantee or another person. The Grantee will only submit materials that the State
can use in accordance with this paragraph.

Vii. ASSIGNABILITY

The Grantee shall not assign this Agreement or assign or delegate any of its duties or obligations
under this Agreement to any other party without the prior written consent of the State. The State

does not assume responsibility regarding the contractual relationships between the Grantee and any
subcontractor,




VHI. SUBCONTRACTS

The State reserves the right to deny the use of any consultant, contractor, associate, or other
personnel to perform any portion of the project. The Grantee is solely responsible for all contractual
activities performed under this Agreement. Further, the State will consider the Grantee to be the sole
point of contact with regard to contractual matters, including payment of any and all charges resutting
from the anticipated Grant. All subcontractors used by the Grantee in performing the project shall be
subject to the provisions of this Agreement and shall be qualified to perform the duties required,

IX. NON-DISCRIMINATION

The Grantee shall comply with the Elliott Larsen Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 453, as amended,

MCL 37.2101 ef seq., the Persons with Disabilities Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 220, as amended,
MCL 37.1101 et seq., and all other federal, state, and local fair employment practices and equal
opportunity laws and covenants that it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment, to be employed in the performance of this Agreement, with respect to his or her hire,
tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or any matter directly or indirectly related to
employment, because of his or her race, religion, color, national origin, age, sex, height, weight,
marital status, or physical or mental disability that is unrelated to the individual's ability to perform
the duties of a particular job or position. The Grantee agrees to include in every subcontract
entered into for the performance of this Agreement this covenant not to discriminate in
employment. A breach of this covenant is a material breach of this Agreement.

X. UNFAIR LABOR PRACTICES

The Grantee shall comply with the Employers Engaging in Unfair Labor Practices Act, 1980 PA
278, as amended, MCL 423.321 ef seq.

XI. LIABILITY

(A) The Grantee, not the State, is responsible for all liabilities as a result of claims, judgments, or
costs arising out of activities to be carried out by the Grantee under this Agreement, if the liability is
caused by the Grantee, or any employee or agent of the Grantee acting within the scope of their
employment or agency.

(B) Nothing in this Agreement should be construed as a waiver of any governmental immunity by the
Grantee, the State, its agencies, or their employees as provided by statute or court decisions.

XH. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

No government employee, or member of the legislative, judicial, or executive branches, or member of
the Grantee's Board of Directors, its employees, partner agencies, or their families shall benefit
financially from any part of this Agreement.

XHi. ANTI-LOBBYING

if all or a portion of this Agreement is funded with federal funds, then in accordance with 2 CFR
200, as appropriate, the Grantee shall comply with the Anti-Lobbying Act, which prohibits the use
of alt project funds regardless of source, to engage in lobbying the state or federal government or
in litigation against the State. Further, the Grantee shalil require that the language of this
assurance be included in the award documents of all subawards at ali tiers.

If all or a portion of this Agreement is funded with state funds, then the Grantee shall not use any of
the grant funds awarded in this Agreement for the purpose of lobbying as defined in the State of
Michigan's lobbying statute, MCL 4.415(2).




“Lobbying' means communicating directly with an official of the executive branch of state
government or an official in the legislative branch of state government for the purpose of
influencing legislative or administrative action.” The Grantee shall not use any of the grant funds
awarded in this Agreement for the purpose of lifigation against the State. Further, the Grantee

shall require that language of this assurance be included in the award documents of all subawards
at all tiers.

Xiv. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

By signing this Agreement, the Grantee certifies that it has checked the federal
debarment/suspension list at www.SAM.gov to verify that its agents, and its subcontractors:

(1) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or the state.

(2) Have not within a three-year period preceding this Agreement been convicted of or had a
civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or
local) transaction or contract under a public transaction, as defined in 45 CFR 1185:
violation of federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen
property.

(3) Are not presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity
(federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in subsection (2).

(4) Have not within a three-year period preceding this Agreement had one or more public
transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default.

(5) Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other state or federal laws, executive
orders, regulations, and policies governing this program.

XV. AUDIT AND ACCESS TO RECORDS

The State reserves the right to conduct a programmatic and financial audit of the project, and the
State may withhold payment until the audit is satisfactorily completed. The Grantee will be required
to maintain all pertinent records and evidence pertaining to this Agreement, including grant and any
required matching funds, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and other
procedures specified by the State. The State or any of its duly authorized representatives must have
access, upon reasonable notice, to such books, records, documents, and other evidence for the
purpose of inspection, audit, and copying. The Grantee will provide proper facilities for such access
and inspection. All records must be maintained for a minimum of [five] years after the final payment
has been issued to the Grantee by the State.

XVi. INSURANCE

(A) The Grantee must maintain insurance or self-insurance that will protect it from claims that may
arise from the Grantee's actions under this Agreement.

(B) The Grantee must compiy with applicable workers' compensation iaws while engaging in
activities authorized under this Agreament.

XVIi. OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDING

The Grantee guarantees that any claims for reimbursement made to the State under this
Agreement must not be financed by any source other than the State under the terms of this

5




Agreement. If funding is received through any other source, the Grantee agrees to delete from
Grantee's billings, or to immediately refund to the State, the total amount representing such
duplication of funding.

XVill. COMPENSATION

(A) A breakdown of costs allowed under this Agreement is identified in Appendix A. The State will
pay the Grantee a total amount not to exceed the amount on page 1 of this Agreement, in
accordance with Appendix A, and only for expenses incurred and paid. All other costs necessary to
complete the project are the sole responsibility of the Grantee.

(B) Expenses incurred by the Grantee prior to the Start Date or after the End Date of this Agreement
are not allowed under the Agreement, unless otherwise specified in Appendix A.

(C) The State will approve payment requests after approval of reports and related documentation as
required under this Agreement.

(D) The State reserves the right to request additional information necessary to substantiate payment
requests.

(E) Payments under this Agreement may be processed by Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT). The
Grantee may register to receive payments by EFT at the SIGMA Vendor Self Service web site
(https://sigma.michigan goviwebapp/PRDVSS2X 1/AltSelfService).

(F) An amount equal to 5 percent of the grant award will be withheld by the State until the project is
completed in accordance with Section XIX, Closeout, and Appendix A.

(G) The Grantee is committed to the match percentage on page 1 of the Agreement, in accordance
with Appendix A. The Grantee shall expend all local match committed to the project by the End Date
on page 1 of the Agreement.

XIX. CLOSEQUT

(A) A determination of project completion, which may include a site inspection and an audit, shall be
made by the State after the Grantee has met any match obligations, satisfactorily completed the
activities, and provided products and deliverables described in Appendix A.

(B) Upon issuance of final payment from the State, the Grantee releases the State of all claims
against the State arising under this Agreement. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement or by

State law, final payment under this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of the State's claims
against the Grantee.

(C) The Grantee shall immediately refund to the State any payments in excess of the costs allowed
by this Agreement,

XX. CANCELLATION

This Agreement may be canceled by the State, upon 30 days written notice, due to Executive
Order, budgetary reduction, other lack of funding, upon request by the Grantee, or upon mutual
agreement by the State and Grantee. The State may honor requests for just and equitable
compensation to the Grantee for all satisfactory and eligible work completed under this Agreement
up until 30 days after written notice, upon which time all outstanding reports and documents are

due to the State and the State will no longer be liable to pay the grantee for any further charges to
the grant.




XXI. TERMINATION

{A) This Agreement may be terminated by the State as follows.

(1) Upon 30 days written notice to the Grantee:

a.

if the Grantee fails to comply with the terms and conditions of the Agreement, or with the
requirements of the authorizing legislation cited on page 1, or the rules promulgated
thereunder, or other applicable law or rules.

. if the Grantee knowingly and willingly presents false information to the State for the

purpose of obtaining this Agreement or any payment under this Agreement.

. If the State finds that the Grantee, or any of the Grantee’s agents or representatives,

offered or gave gratuities, favors, or gifts of monetary value to any official, employee, or
agent of the State in an attempt to secure a subcontract or favorable treatment in
awarding, amending, or making any determinations related to the performance of this
Agreement.

. Ifthe Grantee or any subcontractor, manufacturer, or supplier of the Grantee appears in

the register of persons engaging in unfair labor practices that is compiled by the
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs or its successor.

- During the 30-day written notice period, the State shall withhold payment for any findings

under subparagraphs a through d, above and the Grantee will immediately cease
charging to the grant and stop earning match for the project (if applicable).

(2) Immediately and without further liability to the State if the Grantee, or any agent of the
Grantee, or any agent of any subcontract is:

a.

b.

c.
d.

e.

Convicted of a criminal offense incident to the application for or performance of a State,
public, or private contract or subcontract;

Convicted of a criminal offense, including but not limited to any of the following:
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, receiving
stolen property, or attempting to influence a public employee to breach the ethical
conduct standards for State of Michigan employees;

Convicted under State or federal antitrust statutes; or

Convicted of any other criminal offense that, in the sole discretion of the State, reflects
on the Grantee's business integrity.

Added to the federal or state Suspension and Debarment list.

(B) if a grant is terminated, the State reserves the right to require the Grantee to repay all or a
portion of funds received under this Agreement.

XXit. IRAN SANCTIONS ACT

By signing this Agreement, the Grantee is certifying that it is not an Iran linked business, and that
its contractors are not Iran linked businesses, as defined in MCL 129.312.




PROJECT-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS — APPENDIX A




PROJECT-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS — APPENDIX A
GRANT APPLICATION; PROJECT SCOPE

The scope of this project is outlined in the Grantee's approved Fiscal Year 2021 Recycling and
Organics Infrastructure Grant Program Proposal, which is included in this Agreement in
Appendix B, as well as any subsequent modifications to the original grant proposal as approved
by the State. The grantee shall adhere to the budget, tasks, deliverables, and timeline identified
in Appendix B.

GRANT REIMBURSEMENT PROCESS

The Grantee is responsible for the payment of all eligible costs necessary to complete the
project. The Grantee shall submit reimbursement requests to the State which specify the time
period covered by the reimbursement request and the payments made by the Grantee during
the time period. Grant reimbursements will be for up to 80 percent of the documented purchase
expenditures, not to exceed the awarded grant amount, less a 5 percent retention amount that
will be released upon approval of the final report. The final report is due six months after the
infrastructure item(s) have been purchased, installed, and/or constructed, but no later than
September 29, 2024. Grantees must agree to supply data related to the project for up to five
years from the project end date as requested by EGLE.

Ali grants are paid through a reimbursement process. All grantees will submit proof of payment
(i.e., canceled checks, ACH, wire transfer confirmations, bank statements, etc.) and proof of
receipt of goods to EGLE proving that the vendor has been paid prior to receiving
reimbursement from the grant program. Reimbursement must be requested in conjunction with
required, quarterly progress reports. Total payment made to the Grantee by the State shall not
exceed the amount identified in this grant agreement. Any costs associated with the project that
exceed the awarded grant amount shail be the responsibility of the Grantee. Reimbursement
forms will be available on the EGLE’s Recycling Program website located at

Michigan.gov/iMiRecycles.

The Grantee is responsible for ensuring that all partner entities fulfill their commitments under
the grant proposal.

The Grantee is responsible for ensuring that all products requiring reimbursement acknowledge
that the project was supported in whole or in part by the EGLE Recycling Grant Program,

RECAPTURE

The Grantee is hereby notified and hereby acknowledges that the Grant is subject to recapture
and that the Grantee will incur an obligation to repay the Grant (the “Recapture Obligation™)
immediately, in full, if:
a. it fails to comply with the entirety of the grantee’s grant application attached,
including all budget, tasks and timeline;
b. it sells, exchanges, or disposes of any equipment described in this Agreement
without the Grantor’s written approval; or
¢. the State of Michigan determines that there has been a default under the
Agreement and seeks reimbursement.




In the event that the Grantee becomes liable for a Recapture Obligation, it shall satisfy the
Recapture Obligation within the time specified in the written notice thereof to the Grantee by the
Grantor.

The Grantee's obligation under this sub-section shall survive five years beyond the term of this
Agreement,

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

The Grantee shall comply with ali reporting requirements of the State during the Agreement
Period. A reporting calendar can be found in Section IV of the boilerplate agreement language.

QUARTERLY REPORTS

The Grantee shall submit the final quarterly status and financial repor, including all supporting
documentation for expenses, by September 30, 2023,

Quarterly progress and financial reports must be submitted at least every three months
during the Agreement Period, even if no funds were expended. Provide the following
narrative using the numbers and headings listed below:

I. SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN DURING THE CURRENT PERIOD

A. Describe the tasks completed and how project funds were expended during the time
period covered by the report. If no funds were expended during the current period,
include a statement to that effect, along with an explanation and a description of tasks
completed during the period.

B. If any products were developed during the time period covered by the report, include a
copy of the products with the report.

Il. SUMMARY OF ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING THIS PERIOD

A. Goals and objectives as set forth in the grant application and grant contract. List the
project's stated goals and objectives and describe how the project is meeting them.

B. Additional project accomplishments not included in original project goals and objectives.

C. Project data: Provide any data coliected during the current period, as described in the
grant application incorporated with this contract. Attach available documentation which
supports the data. if the data provided covers a previous reporting period, specify the
dates which the data is from.

lil. SUMMARY OF REMAINING ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN

A. Describe the remaining tasks to be compieted and indicate whether or not these tasks
will be completed within the approved project schedule. For tasks which will not be
completed within the approved project schedule, discuss the reasons for the delay and
provide the revised task completion date.




V. PROBLEMS ENCOUNTERED DURING THIS PERIOD

A. ldentify any problems encountered during the current reporting period and explain how
they were resolved. Describe the impact these problems have had or will have on
project design, completion, and operations. If at any time the Grantee becomes aware
that any materials collected or processed in association with grant purchases are being
disposed, the Grantee must immediately notify EGLE and must document the issue in
the next quarterly report. The Grantee must also submit for EGLE review the steps that
will be taken to address the issue and the expected timeframe for resolution.

V. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

A. Provide any additional comments relevant to the status of the project and its operations.

VI, FINANCIAL DOCUMENTATION

A. Provide required documentation for funds expended during the reporting period,
including proof of payment and proof of receipt of goods.

FINAL PROJECT REPORT

The purpose of the final project report is to provide the State with data on your project and a
narrative discussion about your project, including an evaluation of the project to date, The final
report is due six months after the infrastructure item(s) have been purchased and/for
constructed, but no later than September 29, 2024. Retained funds wilf be forfeited by the
Grantee if the final report is not accepted.

Identify the time period covered by the final project report. Provide the following narrative
information using the numbers and headings listed below:

l. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
A. Provide a description of the project funded.

i Provide a 4-5 sentence summary of the project.

il Include any news articles and/or photographs as appropriate.

iif, Include the date project operations began and a discussion of the current status
of project operations.

B. List and explain the steps involved in completing the project, from planning through
implementation to ongoing operations. Include the dates of major project activities and
events.

C. List and discuss other entities (e.g., companies, nonprofit groups, local units of
government) that played a role in planning and implementing the project and briefly
describe their role. Describe any formal agreements that were entered into as a part of
project implementation.




D. Describe the funding mechanisms utilized to operate and maintain the project activities.

IV. PROJECT EVALUATION

A. Goals and Objectives. Summarize each of the project's goals and objectives as stated
in your original proposal. Discuss (in both narrative and numerical terms) how well you

are meeting each goal and objective. For each goal or objective that is not being met,
discuss why.

i If the project goals and objectives have changed from those that were originally
established, discuss how and why. Also, discuss how these changes have impacted
the final project.

ii. Recovery/Access/Participation Goals: As a part of the above discussion of project
goals and objectives, identify the increase in either volume collected (in tons or cubic
yards per year) by material type, or geographical access/popuiation served that the
project is currently achieving. If the project is not meeting its goals, provide a
discussion on why these goals are not being met. Also, indicate what steps you are
taking in order to meet the stated goals in the future, and provide a timeframe for
meeting these goals.

B. Discuss any project accomplishments not included in the project's original goals and
objectives.

C. Discuss the economic impact the project has had on the local economy. Include
information on new jobs created and sustained and any other relevant economic
information.

D. List and describe all significant problems encountered during project implementation,
including any cost overruns, institutional barriers, local issues, etc. Describe how the
problems were addressed and resolved. Describe any impact these problems had in
project design, implementation and/or ongoing operations.

E. Describe the most successful components of the project and explain why you think they
are successful,

F. Describe the least successful components of the project and explain why you think they
are not successful.

G. Lessons Learned. Discuss any conclusions you have made about the technical and
economic feasibility of carrying out a similar project. Identify what you would do
differently if you were to carry out a similar project, and why.

H. Provide a description of the motivation for pursuing this grant opportunity and how the
need for the project was identified.

V. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

A. Provide any additional information relevant to the status of the project and its operations,




B. Provide a description of opportunities that you may have identified after implementing
this grant.

The quarterly and final project report must be signed by the authorized contact person for the
project. Indicate any name, address or telephone number changes for the contact person
and/or the project.

Submit the quarterly and final project reports to the attention of the State’s contact at the
following email address:

EGLE-RecyclingGrant@michigan.gov

REMAINDER OF PAGE HAS BEEN INTENTIONALLY LEET BLANK




GRANT PROGRAM PROPOSAL ~ APPENDIX B

REMAINDER OF PAGE HAS BEEN INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK




Food Waste Receiving Improvements
City of Flint Water Pollution Control Facility

Project Summary - Design and installation of food waste receiving equipment to aliow additional

food waste to be delivered to existing anaerobic digestion system for the production of renewable
electrical power,

Jeanette Best, Water Pollution Control Manager

G-4652 Beecher Rd Flint, Mi 48532

jbest@cityofflint.com
810-691-9811

Proiect Summary and Approach

The City of Flint proposes to enhance existing facilities at the City of Flint Water Pollution
Control {FWPC) Anaerobic Digestion {AD) Facility to provide for the acceptance of additional pre
and post-consumer food waste. The facility currently accepts food processing waste from
food processors in the area, but desires to increase accessibility to additional food waste
generators by performing certain improvements.

The facility’s rate of acceptance of liquid food processing waste is constrained because there is
only one (1) liquid food waste offloading location for tankers delivering. Because of the limited
access to offload, it is common that tanker trucks are required to wait long periods of time. |t
is proposed to add a second location for the tankers to unload food waste and reduce truck
wait times. By reducing the wait time for the tankers, the facility will be able to accept more
food wastes. By constructing the proposed improvements, it is forecasted that the facility will
be able to accept an additional 2 tankers (8.3 dry tons) per day.

Acceptance of additional food waste from the region will increase renewable power production
through anaerobic digestion {AD). The proposed improvements will reduce landfilling of organic
wastes, reduce greenhouse gas emissions, and provide a positive economic opportunity for the

City of Flint through the receipt of tipping fees and reduced electrical power costs.

The proposed improvements consist of a receiving area for the offloading of liquid food
processing waste streams. Included in the proposal are new piping, valves, roadway
enhancements, and instrumentation for unloading and transfer of food processing wastes to
the existing storage tank and anaerobic digesters. The City’s current AD system as seen in
Figure 1, consists of one (1) 1,100,000-gallon feedstock receiving tank, two {2) 1,100,000-galion
digesters and 920 Kilowatts of electrical power production fueled by the generated biogas.
Biogas is produced using both food wastes and sewage sludge. There is sufficient surplus
capacity in the existing digesters to accommodate the proposed increase of food waste.




